Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:03 AM

To: ‘Sean Patty'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: NRM2008755249 MYOX @ K-32-25S-28E EXTENSION REQUEST

NRM2008755249 MYOX @ K-32-25S-28E

Mr. Patty,
Your request for an extension to September 30, 2020 is approved.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Sean Patty <spatty@blue-quail.com>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 7:53 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Cc: Carson Machen <cmachen@blue-quail.com>

Subject: [EXT] SPILL REMEDIATION EXTENSION REQUEST
Importance: High

Ms. Venegas,
Please find the attached request for Spill Remediation Extension.

Thank you,

Sean Patty

Blue Quail Energy Services LLC.
2261 Wolfcamp Circle
Midland, TX. 79706

432.684.0999 Office
432.684.1115 Fax
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